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Beyer, Karon

From: Eric Levy, CPA [eric@elevy-cpa.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, December 08, 2009 11:38 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Aran Properties, Inc. (#M95656)

To Whom It May Concern:
Kindly change the address for the above referenced corporation as follows:

Principal Address -  c¢/o Eric Levy, CPA
35 Sleepy Hollow Dr
Asheville, NC 28805

Mailing Address -  c¢/o Eric Levy, CPA
PO Box 19299
Asheville, NC 28815

Thank you and let me know if you need any additional information.
Kindest regards,
Eric Levy

Eric Levy, CPA

PO Box 19299
Asheville, NC 28815
828-505-2800 (phone)

eric@elevy-cpa.com

Te ensure compliance with Treasury Department regulations, I wish to inform you that any tax
advice that may be contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended to
be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-related penalties under the
Internal Revenue Code or applicable state or iocal tax law provisions or (ii) promoting, marketing
or recommending to another party any tax-related matters addressed herein.
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